
 

 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 

DEMOLITION SERVICES FOR 

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 119 AND 124 

 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0150 

 

Addendum No. 1 

Issued:  August 13, 2015 

 

 This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on August 13, 2015.  Except as modified 

hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 

 

Item #1 

 

Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached. 

 

Item #2 

 

Preproposal Meeting Minutes: The minutes from the August 12, 2015 preproposal conference 

are attached. 

 

Item #3 

 

Economic Inclusion: The requirements set forth in the RFP are correct. This solicitation is being 

set aside for companies that are certified as Small Business Enterprises by the District of 

Columbia Department of Small and Local Business Development (“DSLBD”) and only entities 

that are certified as Small Business Enterprises are eligible to participate. In order to qualify for 

this procurement, the Offeror must perform at least 35% of the contracting effort with its 

own forces, and if such Offeror subcontracts any work, 35% of the subcontracted effort 

must be subcontracted to CBEs. For subcontracted work, pass through entities will not count 

toward this goal. In order to count toward the subcontracting requirement, the SBE must perform 

at least thirty five percent (35%) of the work that is being counted toward the goal with its own 

forces. 

 

Item #4 

 

Revised Schedule: The Contractor shall achieve Substantial Completion of the demolition work 

within twelve (12) weeks from receipt of the raze permit. 

 

Item #5 

 

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by September 1, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.  

Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract 

Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC 

20009. 

- End of Addendum No. 1 - 

 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 
          

 
 

 
DEMOLITION SERVICES FOR 

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 119 AND 124 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0150 

Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes 
August 12, 2015 

 

1. A non-mandatory preproposal meeting was held on August 12, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 
2. Introductions were made and an overview of the procurement process was presented. 

a. Set-aside for SBEs certified by the Department of Small and Local Business 
Development (reciprocal certifications are not accepted) 

b. Proposals should be submitted relative to the RFP and addenda issued. The form 
of contract will be issued by addendum. Business Cards and sign-in sheet will be 
issued by addendum. 

3. A description of the Project was presented. 
a. Abate and demolish Buildings 119 and 124, as well as a connector to Building 

116. Contractor will need to repair the façade of Building 116 as necessary. 
b. Abatement is to be done by a certified abatement contractor and price should be 

predicated on the quantities specified in the Hazmat Reports provided with the 
RFP. If additional abatement is required, contractor would be compensated on a 
unit rate basis. Demolition to be completed within 6 weeks of receipt of a raze 
permit. 

c. Below-grade demolition is included and contractors must use clean fill to create a 
buildable site (i.e. can’t push the demolished materials back into the void). An 
engineering specification about the type of fill required will be issued by 
addendum. 

d. This contract will need to be submitted to Council. Contractors may submit 
proposed modifications to the contract with their bids, however, they will be 
considered during the evaluation process. 

e. Davis-Bacon applies, including applicable wage rates, certified payrolls and other 
administrative requirements. 

f. First Source Act and Apprenticeship Act apply. 
4. Economic Inclusion requirements were reviewed. 

a. This is an SBE set-aside. The RFP outlines the percentage requirements.  
5. Questions and Answers 

a. Does the 6 week schedule include the backfill? Yes. Is DGS open to recycled 
stone material? DGS will advise by addendum. 

b. Does the 6 week schedule include abatement? The 6 weeks is post-raze permit, 
and since abatement is a condition precedent to obtaining a raze permit, then no. 

c. Is there a drop-dead completion date? Yes, but think the proposed duration is 
enough information for your bid. 



d. What kind of funds are these and does the SCA apply? These are District funds 
and the Davis-Bacon Act applies. 

e. Bonding? Yes, the value of the job. 
f. Who will perform 3rd party testing & inspection of soils? DGS will advise by 

addendum. 
g. Does the GC need to carry pollution liability insurance (it’s expensive) or just the 

abatement subcontractors? DGS will advise by addendum. 
h. Is there a hazmat unit spreadsheet? DGS will provide by addendum. 
i. Do all subcontractors providing labor need to have apprenticeship programs? Yes, 

if the minimum dollar threshold is triggered. 
j. Davis-Bacon Act is somewhat unclear as to the wages required for asbestos 

workers. Is it “skilled labor”? DGS will try to give some guidance, however, it is 
ultimately up to the contractor to make sure it complies with the Davis-Bacon 
Act. The Department will not absolve contractors from compliance. 

k. Are there any drawings showing subsurface conditions? No. 
l. Are ancillary building structures included in this project? DGS will clarify by 

addendum. 
m. Can you clarify the CBE subcontracting requirements? If a prime contractor 

subcontracts (more than a nominal amount), then 35% of the subcontracted work 
must be awarded to CBEs. 

n. If a contactor subcontracts waste-hauling, does 35% need to go to CBEs? Yes, 
though if the tip fees are of a concern (i.e. if there are no locations in the District 
to tip), then the Department will deal with that issue. 

o. Are there any self-performing CBEs that could handle this volume in a 6 week 
window? Maybe not, but it’s the law. Offerors should address this in their 
management plans. There is a waiver process but the Department is more 
interested in finding practical solutions. 

p. Which 1st source law applies? The current law, though this contract is likely under 
the threshold where the specified workforce percentage requirements apply. There 
is a separate 40% District labor hour requirement. 

q. Is Prologue Converge required? Yes. 
r. Is price, or just technical, proposal considered? Both are factored in – please refer 

to the RFP evaluation criteria and please make sure to respond to each question 
asked. 

s. What if a CBE GC bids with a non-CBE demo firm? The Department is not 
interested in pass-through arrangements and those bids would probably be 
deemed non-responsive.  

t. Will the Department look at NIGP codes? No – if a certified CBE does the work 
with its own forces, then it counts. 

u. Can the 6 week schedule be extended? DGS will advise by addendum. 
v. Will DGS review the apprenticeship programs? No. It’s a question of 

responsibility (i.e. you must have a certified program), not what the substance of 
the program is. 

6. The Department concluded by stating that several addenda will be issued in the upcoming 
days and encouraged Offerors to sign-in before leaving. A non-mandatory site visit will 
be held immediately following the preproposal conference.  
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I J. ROBERTS I 
Michael Rivera, LEED AP 

J. Roberts, Inc 

4750 Sheriff Rd NE 

Washington, DC 20019 

C: 202 440 2677 

michael.rivera@jrobPrtsinc.net 
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Alvin Deregla 
Project Manager 
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bwarfel@boggsenvironmentul.com 
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Ashley Armah 
Assitant Project Manager 

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE 
Washington, DC 20018 
T 202.386.6030 
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www.districtvetcon.com 

6625 Selnick Drive, Suite B 
Elkridge, MD 21075 
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Phone: 410-796-7200 
Fax: 410-796-7201 
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gh1lton @abscope.com 



Dr. K.C. Goel, P.E. 

Corporate Headquarters: 
6201 Dix Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20019·2880 
202.457.0111 ext. 603 Talephone 

202.457.0105 Fax 
202 567.3603 Direct 

202.567.3703 Direct Fax 
202.538 GOEL (4635) Cellular 

kc goel@8a com 

http://www.8a com 

KADCON 

A CBE Construction Firm 

GregTerry 
President 

1053 31s1 Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

Tel: 202-944-9400 
Fax: 202-944-9401 
Cell: 703-932-0401 

gterry@kadcon.com 
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Gabe Oliver 

1800 M St. NW I Suite 1050 South I Washington, DC 20036 

202.944.6600 main I 202.944.6636 direct I 202.437.6771 mobile 
goliver@gcs-dc.com I www.gcs-dc.com 

Henry Garcia 

Corporate Headquarters 
6201 Dix Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20019-2880 
202.457.0111 ext. 647 Telephone 

202.457.0105 Fax 
202.567 .3647 Direct 

202.567.3747 Direct Fax 
443.756.GOEL (4635) Cellular 

henry.garcia@Sa.com 

http://www.Sa.com 
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BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DEMOLITION SERVICES FOR 

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 119 AND 124 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0150 

Preproposal Conference 
August 12, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: f < · C · ~;;:- L Phone: 20 2 - !:. ... 3 R' - ~ ~_r-
Company: 8fo-cJl SQ./2-Vf ~ ,,,...L'\:, C 
Email Address: K' c:: @ g ~ ~ U') 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

YES)EJ' Is your company a certified business enterpr~se? __ 
Type of services performed: __._~_· -·~'--'--'''-~----------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Pt-~,·~,.,..~t:.~----

N~ 

NOD 

2. Name: P J" Goe/ Phone: 202- Ys~7-Df/f 

3. 

4. 

Company: Goe I 5erv; ? e > 
Email Address: p ,'. 79oe I @ffa. , .::::~ ,..... 

I v 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES '§3 NO D 
Type of services performed: J..le>.::z /"la-I- -:P111"-r o 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? fr. ·l'te / ..rvf:i 

Name: ~~r-c.o b...>i4'jr~c,t\ Phone: 'i•o 3 ~s' C)(o(po 
Company: · 
Email Add-re-s-s:-F-,-..-.-,J~"--Q--:b-A.C_C..._o_~--tli-.-c-ono. _____ _ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enter rise? 
Type of services performed: ~()~~o__J__L!.:\!:>E~~~~~---
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---~u---,,__ ___ _ 

Name:~/~ Phone: ~7.;t'f'+'o// 
Cornpany:~~~vl}-,,..., J11 e-A ,(./ 
Email Address: -4 6 .- lfon (Ji> q,J,S'a~ • U,..,., 
Have you register£'i'or the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: ,&M'4f Aiz,,,,4,,,.,.,..1-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .5"' k '71 ~V-

NO~ 
NOD 

NO ft 
NO ~ 
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Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 

Type of services performed: ------------- ---
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 
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Company: a."'-~(i'J + ~~ 
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Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NOD 

Type of services performed: ------------ ----

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ______ _ 
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DEMOLITION SERVICES FOR 

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 119 AND 124 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0150 

Preproposal Conference 
August 12, 2015 

/ Sign-in Sheet 

Name: (::)~ 0~~' Phone: 
Company: z;a ~c.. 
Email Address: ~aft>W GS .... ed, ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified busi~enterprise? YES...{tJ 
Type of services performed: _ _,Ll........:c..;.__;C=....:.. ______ ~-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---'";A_i:i2. ..... 1 ____ _ 

~2..-)~f. lt"o' 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ 
Type of services performed: __ q ___ c _______ ~-~---
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ff /Mli 

Name: /( D 5 5 -r:i Mv (..... ..-1.. Phone: _______ _ 
Company: C /:l. -r-1 C ]) EM f L { -rt<>/\) 

Email Address: ~ 0 5 f e Ce?'t... ( I c:: b f.: MO. c 0 M 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: l> Ek O l.. f -r' ti. l\J 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ..S_u-'!r=-·-----

NO Jl 
NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NO ~ 

NO ~ 

Name:~~~~~~~:____- PI?-one: ZoZ - fa~ -/ 5Z ~ 
Company:_--+-=14--(....L),....-.l...<::;,....l..-4:~--=l-!...;:=.:.._,_t--=L~-=-:_ _____ _ 
Email Address :--'=--'-'-.:....:....:--'-+...L.--=+-~o..i--'-'--1-"-'---'--"'----=-----""''-'CMI\__:__...:._ _ _ 

Have you registered for the Constan Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~ 

Is your company a certified business entew rise? 
1 

YJ;S ~ NO D. 
Type of services performed: ))a,µ() l 1 Ilvv'l/ I k ~<;ar-<JS 9 1--fyt( vvvt-+ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? '"?r-1Wl 6 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE Will SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DEMOLITION SERVICES FOR 

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 119 AND 124 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0150 

Preproposal Conference 
August 12, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: /3i// ~Lv--fe-( Phone~· ~· ·11· -~--6 C07 
Company: 8r.)~\1 ~V;~4~ L i. ~ · · :..:=.Jlt.G 
Email Address: };jfi/O ~1~ f ~:bii;;~ ,; : l 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO/o 

Is your company a certified b~e5Sf11terpri~e? /J • YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: :J_.V\..~biN~ ~~ / ~ 6er.rv\,G~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?O rSuiJ ?eYL'/Yaclo~ 

Name: a ' Phone: ?-o?. -~~1r . (1 ')I 
Company: - e 1\1 I'\ v\J.. <::.. ttD I'\ 

Email Address: bw\~. mc' 1 (\\..o?~ (t-f94'-ev'\Ol~ r L' ...., • c o ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES C0<._ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES £5<[__ NO D 
Type of services performed: -~__._r_\ff\_<..'--+1 _'Tu~':J-rf\-~_O __ ---..-_____ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _\.:)._\_..'1...,,lffiu.· ....,R~----

Name:ZoV\ ~-If,.,/ Phone:$'(b.SiS.Cf12 1 
Company :l:tu.a~ &ru'k<s ~ c. 
Email Address: ;r;;f.bY. {) Ofe.,,.,1os~"1~·, '"''""(. w ...-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: Zl.!t'!'o (;/11&= A'--./c.-...... -./ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .... 5"'-· ...... ___;;:~=------

NO at 
NO~ 

4. Name: C<Jcf'/e.{ ( s""JJ l e..r Phone: d--0~- 0t;;.. -oS' rr 
Company: ?rove :r \, VL lva.- r Fe.. ~ q /cJ + c 9/1,/ f' 
Email Address: c Q c(l/ e ( (" C,...d..cl_c~ Q..j?/'o 'i'<:.. C J { c/L W(/\~ k. • Co V\-.,.. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO lO-

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO r:9--
Type of services performed: l.../ P.. .J /..L fh,..,, Ir ,., f 

I 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _cS"=-----=v'---'t, _ ___ _ 
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1. 

2. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DEMOLITION SERVICES FOR 

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 119 AND 124 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0150 

Preproposal Conference 
August 12, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Phone: Name: ~~~ --------
Company: k it · 
Email Address: ~Y-< /::A,,lr-- 'A , c&W) 

Have you registered for tfie Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES (ii 

YES dl5 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: ----------------

NOD 

NO o 

NOD 

NOD 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

~~ . 
3. Name: 0 1 Phone: d-oJ±--if] o·-

Company:_....:.=~-------r-------,------------
Email Address: · \.(A:)-\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact YES~ NOD 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO D 
Type of services performed: -~-'--~-~------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

4. Name: ff eJ/2..Y ~ Phone: 202 ':>-&1· "%<.fJ 
Company: L'.QOE:L- ~ee.v1u'31 we:::... 
Email Address: ·n{l.N\.f\-1.i. '3sc-/\..~ .?f"--, tUW\, 

Have you registered for the Co~stant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D / NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES\J:?' NO D 
Type of services performed: H l\t ~ ..... l'~O 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ ?e._\JJ\_~-----
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DEMOLITION SERVICES FOR 

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 119 AND 124 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0150 

Preproposal Conference 
August 12, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: TtZA ~ /lf6fVJft- · Phone: 2cr2- 3'f'--7;..3'j 
Com?any: tonrpec.. Ca r1+racf.t.1 L( C... 
Email Address: Ca11s1e c JR 3 G,. @ Y&L n 11. Cam 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES ef' 

YES~ 
NOD 

NOD 

Type of services performed: _D~c~~~.._/ '--;, ft-'-"'(J~---------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f r,~~ or S ..... $ U J'l frf:"-c.J<u'-

Name: J<:wN !:iMP.,,J Phone: zc.Z. ·'-/8(, · JfJ3 
Company: VM:J:i 'X 

~ Email Address: Kp ,·:tt=M.A-"1 ~ V ,4\ tJ1 f :;<... ;J]IT , <-01'1, 
th Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D Ncx:ID 
41. Is your company a certified business enterprise/? YES@> & Type of services performed: \:>{fM.oL#r1o tJ Wl!sr'E @6-MI. 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontrattor? j> g, I M 6:" 

NOD 

Name: I "-·jg;~~ Z,'° i: "-~D,_, Phone: 20 :S • /, 7'. S - '17 O .S 
Company: ~-~ ~ Co~ .P· 
Email Address: T A ~ a t.. n. s. <.3 .-.\ Qi> :b L. Cl- b J) t...""" o . C o o.J\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: D£f'V" o L. 1 ,- 1 o - ' 

YES D 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ U ~ . 

Name: Phone: 
------------~ --------

Company: _____________________ _ 
Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed:--- - ------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ______ _ 

NO & 

NO jiij 

NOD 

NOD 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DEMOLITION SERVICES FOR 

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 119 AND 124 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0150 

Preproposal Conference 
August 12, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

:o J//) 
1. Name: fV1J /v_ij/J 7'! /;loet Phone:. ______ _ 

Company: L M c 0 11 s-f r 1).,.1- (\ (J ,- I L L 6 
Email Address: l- 1>1 f oo b u c ±-;()n <GO(J y c:::ckioaot:LCJfV\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ff NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: _______________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _,,y '-_._'f____..<; ____ _ 

2. Name: :]ACQJE c.J' '.coy..j Phone:d-0..,) -~2.1- (ODS 
Company: aAl..0 ·~vC.\( ~ t-.) Co 

Email Address: HAUL rt .1\1 L LLC (;) ~~<1l) . ( Pl.L-\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact t =Mailing List?' YES D NO cV 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YE ~NO D 
Type of services performed: · \ 'p '!:.+~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a sul)contractor? ---1-z....:.:...pi.q=.,..-L1~~~ 

3. Name: Phone: 
Company: 
Email Address: 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NOD 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NOD 
Type of services performed: 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

4. Name: Phone: 
Company: 
Email Address: 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D 
Type of services performed: 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ______ _ 
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